Thanks Claire A- no problem at all.
S

From: Claire Buckley <Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:36 AM

To: PLANNINGCONSULTATIONS (NHS MID AND SOUTH ESSEX ICB - 06Q) <mseicb-
me.planningconsultations@nhs.net>

Cc: BICKNELL, Catherine (NHS MID AND SOUTH ESSEX ICB - 06Q) <catherine.bicknell@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: 24/00015/FUL - Building C, Foundry Business Park, Station Approach, Hockley

Thanks Steve,

Grateful for you coming back and | was aware that we had received a response to both of these apps but
| wasnA’t clear which NHS consultee on our list it was from due to a problem with our coding. IA’'m clear
now you have responded thanks.

Kind regards,

Claire Buckley sa (+ons), ma

Team Leader (Development Management A— South)
Rochford District Council

T: 01702 318191 A— Customer Services

E: claire.buckley@rochford.gov.uk
www.rochford.gov.uk

Please note that my working days are Mondays and Tuesdays.

E3

From: PLANNINGCONSULTATIONS (NHS MID AND SOUTH ESSEX ICB - 06Q) <mseich-
me.planningconsultations@nhs.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Claire Buckley <Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: BICKNELL, Catherine (NHS MID AND SOUTH ESSEX ICB - 06Q) <catherine.bicknell@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: 24/00015/FUL - Building C, Foundry Business Park, Station Approach, Hockley

Hi Claire,

We responded to this planning application on 25t March. | have attached a copy of the letter.


mailto:claire.buckley@rochford.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.rochford.gov.uk/&data=05%7C02%7CClaire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk%7Ccdcd3fd25bec426fdc2808dc6e87afa5%7C1a9d100bbf6f4f8e877b39392310b90d%7C0%7C0%7C638506776281927180%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ECr8/lWxuZP5Ad0ctz+wt/1d1UekBy01+PBWF9lMu5s=&reserved=0
mailto:mseicb-me.planningconsultations@nhs.net
mailto:mseicb-me.planningconsultations@nhs.net
mailto:Claire.Buckley@rochford.gov.uk
mailto:catherine.bicknell@nhs.net

Best wishes

Steve

Steven Burtrand (he/him) | Planning Policy Administrator
Estates Team

Email: steven.burtrand@nhs.net

Website: www.midandsouthessex.ics.nhs.uk
X: @MSEssex ICS | Facebook: MSEICS | Instagram: @MSEssex ICS

If  am emailing outside usual office hours, this is for my convenience, and | do not
expect an immediate reply.

From: Claire Buckley <Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:58 AM

To: 'Mark Lawrence - Strategic Development Engineer' <Mark.Lawrence@essex.gov.uk>;
'planningnotifications@eastamb.nhs.uk' <planningnotifications@eastamb.nhs.uk>;
PLANNINGCONSULTATIONS (NHS MID AND SOUTH ESSEX ICB - 06Q) <mseich-
me.planningconsultations@nhs.net>; 'Future.Infrastructure.Risk@essex-fire.gov.uk'
<Future.Infrastructure.Risk@essex-fire.gov.uk>; 'E-StrategicPlanning@KPEP.onmicrosoft.com' <E-
StrategicPlanning@KPEP.onmicrosoft.com>; 'PlanningNotifications@eastamb.nhs.uk'
<PlanningNotifications@eastamb.nhs.uk>; 'Strategic.Planning@essex.police.uk’
<Strategic.Planning@essex.police.uk>; Economic Development
<EconomicDevelopment@Rochford.gov.uk>; Martin Howlett
<MHEnvironmentalConsultancy@outlook.com>; Strategic Housing
<StrategicHousing@Rochford.gov.uk>; 'contactcentre@greateranglia.co.uk’
<contactcentre@greateranglia.co.uk>; Local Plans (Planning Policy) <local.plans@Rochford.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 24/00015/FUL - Building C, Foundry Business Park, Station Approach, Hockley

You don't often get email from claire.buckley(@rochford.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Re: Building C, Foundry Business Park, Station Approach, Hockley - Redevelopment of site comprising
demolition of existing buildings and erection of building consisting of commercial floorspace (Class E)
and 50 no. apartments (Class C3). Associated communal and amenity spaces, parking, landscaping and
other ancillary works (24/00015/FUL)
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Dear All,

We have not yet heard back from you on the consultation response that we sent on this planning
application. | would be grateful if you could please either provide a response or let me know if you do
not intend to respond by Tuesday 21st May. Thank you! To assist | have emailed a few of the plans but
please follow the link below to view all plans and documents.

Planning Documents (rochford.gov.uk)

Kind regards,

Claire Buckley sa (Hons), ma

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

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council

Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.
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We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https://'www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take
any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available
for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data
and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email
services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail
A- NHSmail Support
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
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